Patrick Coeas

From: Government Relations

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 1:29 PM

To: Patrick Copas

Cc: Government Relations

Subject: CASA Response GI21/45 - NSW Planning re West Culburra Mixed Use Subdivision -

(EXH-13091355) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

| refer to your email below seeking Civil Aviation Safety Authority’s (CASA) feedback on the West Culburra Mixed
Use Subdivision, SSD-3846.

CASA has reviewed the Concept Plan and the proposed maximum building height is 11 metres above ground level
and there are no aviation facilities in the vicinity. Therefore, CASA has no objections to the Plan.

| trust this information is of assistance.
Yours sincerely

Cathy Koch
Section Manager Corporate Reporting & Government Relations

CASA\Corporate Services Division
p:

Aviation House, 16 Furzer Street, PHILLIP ACT 2606
GPO Box 2005, Canberra ACT 2601
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